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GENERAL INFORMATION MEMORANDUM

ISD-GI 17- 16

TO: ISD Employees

From: Sean Pearson, Deputy Secretaryq,

Re: Selection of New Staff Manager for the Institutional Care and Waiver
Office

Date: May 15, 2017

This memorandum is to announce the selection of Tamara Sanchez as the new Staff Manager
for the Institutional Care and Waiver Office (ICW).

Tamara graduated from the University of New Mexico, where she earned a Bachelor of Arts
in English with an emphasis in professional writing.

Tamara began her career as a Family Assistance Analyst (FAA) at the Northeast Bernalillo
ISD office and has been employed with the Income Support Division for the past 13 % years.
Tamara promoted to an FAA Il in 2006 and for the last six years Tamara has been a Line
Manager with both the Northeast and Southeast Bernalillo I1SD offices in Albuquerque.

We are pleased to have Tamara fill this position, as she brings with her a wealth of ISD
experience and knowledge. Tamara began her new duties on May 6, 2017. Please join me in
congratulating and welcoming Tamara to her new position as the ICW Staff Manager.
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